
From: Huffman, Mark (Law 
Sent: 9/2/2011 9:16:29 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

'Shapson, Mitchell' (mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PG&E RA Oil 11.-06-011 

Mitchell 

Left you a voice message, as well. I am free this morning, except for an 11:30 meeting. I have talked 
to Brian's office; I don't think we can get Brian this morning. If there's something where we absolutely 
have to have him this morning, let's you and I touch base first, so I can work with his people regarding 
his schedule. 

Thanks. Give me a call when you get a chance, 
same time? 

Mark 

Maybe we could talk about my scheduling idea at the 

973,3842 

cell 510,219,2231 

From: Shapson, Mitchell [mailto:mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 9:07 AM 
To: Huffman, Mark (Law); Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Shapson, Mitchell 
Subject: PG&E RA Oil 11.-06-011 

Messrs. Cherry and Huffman: 

When would be a good time for the 3 of us to talk this morning? 

Mitchell Shapson 

Staff Attorney 

California Public Utilities Commission 

SB GT&S 0230307 

mailto:mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov


Office 415.703.2727 

Cell 415.519.3366 

Mitchell.Shapson@cpyc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0230308 


